STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OiL CONSERVATION DIVISION

BRUCE KING POST OFFICE BOX 2088
GOVERNOR STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
LARRY KEHOE : July 26, 1982 : y
SECRETARY ' (505) 827-2434

Sun Exploration & Production Co.
P.O. Box 1861
Midland, Texas 79702

ATTENTION: Dee Ann Kemp
! RE: San Miguel and Harding Counties,
New Mexico Abandoned Wells

Dear Ms. Kemp:

Your letter and note regarding the Trigg Well No. 3 (J-25-15N-28E) is received
with appreciation. It is obviously the duty of COZ-In—Action to file the over-
‘due reports and attend to the location.

Another well which needs attention is one drilled by CO-In-Action, being the
Upton Well No. 1 (D-25-18N-26E). According to the reports filed with this
Agency, this well was taken over by Texas Pacific Oil Company and later acquired
by your company. The name changes are all in order, unless this well has also
been transferred since January 12, 1982. 1In this case, no Form C-105 has been
received since Texas Pacific submitted a Well Completion Report on Form C-103,
dated June 24, 1980. According to that report, the well was completed as a
producer and shut-in. .

Because no official completion (C-105) was reported, andno request for temporary
abandonment has been received, it is incumbent upon the 0il Conservation Division
to request some additional information. If well is to be held as a Shut-in gas
well, a completed Form C-105 should be submitted and a request made for permission
to Temporarily Abandon. (See Rule 202 B.) . If Sun is not the owner of this pro-
perty, we would appreciate such information also.

A similar situation to the above discussed Upton Well, concerns the Trujillo Well
No. 1 (A-23-18N-28E) in Harding.County. The history and well file condition is
very ‘similar, except in this latter case the Form C-103 from Texas Pacific indi-
cates the final completion was not made.

Your assistance in updating or closing our files pertaining to the above is
appreciated.
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